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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Brian Eng <brian.eng@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2025 9:41 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ***SPAM***  RE: SNF 1383R-DOA:09/12/2024

Hi Steve， 

 

Amount accepted$23,150.00 (L/S, before GST). 20 days. 

 

Thanks and Best Regards 

 

Brian Eng 
 

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 

H/P  :  +65 8717 3377 

Fax  :   +65 6264 3151  
 

 
 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 10:22 pm 

To: Brian Eng <brian.eng@mova.com.sg> 

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: SNF 1383R-DOA:09/12/2024 

 

Hi Brian, 

 

Kindly refer our finalize $23,150.00 (L/S, before GST). 20 days. (Subject to insurance approval) 
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Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Brian Eng <brian.eng@mova.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 2:12 pm 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: SNF 1383R-DOA:09/12/2024 

 

Hi Steve, 

 

Can we finalise the amount L/S $. 24350 

 

Thanks and Best Regards 

 

Brian Eng 
 

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 

H/P  :  +65 8717 3377 

Fax  :   +65 6264 3151  
 

 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 4:41 pm 

To: Brian <brian.eng@mova.com.sg> 

Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: SNF 1383R-DOA:09/12/2024 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 Any updates? 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 2:18 PM 

To: Brian <brian.eng@mova.com.sg> 

Subject: SNF 1383R-DOA:09/12/2024 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us. 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 


